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March 2, 2022 
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
            
Nancy Marconi 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No.: EB-2021-0209 

2022 Federal Carbon Pricing Program Application      
 
For the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims received 
from the following: 
 

• Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) 
• Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) 
• Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME) 
• Energy Probe (EP) 
• School Energy Coalition (SEC) 
• Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) 

 
Enbridge Gas has no objection to the cost claims but notes that the cost claim 
submitted by EP is significantly higher than the cost claims submitted by other parties.  
Enbridge Gas awaits the recommendations and or cost awards of the OEB with respect 
to these cost claims.  
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Richard Wathy 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
c.c.: Anwaatin, BOMA, CME, EP, SEC and VECC 
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